Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
Jim Gray Richard Moloney
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer

MEMORANDUM

To: Jim Gray, Mayor
Urban County Council Members

FROM:

Jerry Hancock, Director Parks and Recreation
RE: Group Sales Agreement
DATE: October 24, 2011

This is a request for Council approval of a facility agreement between the Hyatt Regency Lexington and
the LFUCG Parks and Recreation.

The facility usage agreement provides for a block reservation for 90 sleeping rooms for use during the
Bluegrass Invitational Wheelchair Basketball Tournament participants and guests during the 2012
Bluegrass Invitational Wheelchair Tournament. The official Tournament dates are from February 2,
2012 until February 5, 2012. This agreement includes one complimentary suite to be used as the
tournament headquarters.

Discounted room rates are paid by the participants and their guests and create no financial impact to the
Lexington Fayette Urban County Government. Financial Impact is for Food and Banquet Services.

Please contact me if there are any questions.
CC Richard Moloney

JEH/bac
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